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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary

SUBJECT : Proposed Response Queries by Mr.
m (U)  sTATOTHR

REFERENCE : ER #77-8420 and #77-8385

(U) Attached are‘two proposed replies to letters from Mr.

STATOTHR _ If you have any questions on the pro-
posed responses, please contact _on extension 25X1A

3083.

25X1A

irector
Office of Technical Service

Attachments:
Two Tetter queries
Two draft responses
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AT/DDA: yie (1T aug77)

~ Distributions = - T A

-~ Orig %;;ﬂ/ExecSecy‘w/atts (DDA 77-4479) . -

- .. v - DDA Subject w/o atts . . R
- 1 - Al Subject (MKULTRA) w/atts

- HGB Chrono w/o atts” ~

Atts: Memo fo} ExecSecy
Subj: Pro

from D/OTS dtd 2 Aug 77

FROM: o NO.,
C/OTS/MPS -
222 South Building 3083 2 August 1977
g?il:dh'n(;))mcer desi.gnaﬁon', r?om number., ord DATE OFFICER'S | COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom
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. Ben:

I believe the two letters
proposed by OTS are as responsive
as we can be under the circum-
stances. I do not see any re-
quirement for additional
coordination in these two cases.

_ . Queries .
- b _ . Please send me a copy of the final
STATOTHR (g — |+ basics response, |
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